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STATE OF FLORTDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

July 23, 2003 

Thomas M. McCabe 
Quiricy Telephone Company 
107 West Franklin Street 
Quiricy, Florida 32351 

Re: Docket No. 030671-TP 

Dear Mr. McCabe: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of resale agreement between 
Quinicy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone and Tallahassee 
Telephone Exchange, Inc., which was filed in this office on July 23,2003, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

/%+J ,7733 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-OS50 

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC W’ebsite: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Kay Flynn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Tuesday, October 14, 2003 850 AM 
Jeff Bates; Hong Wang 
Sally Simmons; Jason Rojas 
RE: 030671 -TP - Quincy lelephoneflallahassee Telephone Exchange - Resale Agreement 

Yes. 

- _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2003 8:42 AM 
To: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Jason Rojas 
Subject: FW: 030671-TP - Quincy Telephone/Tallahassee Telephone Exchange 
- Resale Agreement 
Importance: High 

Kay/Hong, can you please place a copy of this e-mail in the docket folder for this 
agreement. 

Thanks, Jeff 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2003 8:06 AM 
To: 'McCabe, Thomas M.' 
Cc: Jason Rojas; Beth Keating; Sally Simmons 
Subject: RE: 030671-TP - Quincy Telephone/Tallahassee Telephone Exchange 
- Resale Agreement 
Importance: High 

I believed I did respond. Sorry about that. This language appears fine to me, but an 
attorney should check it out. As for your withdrawal, the Commission needs a withdrawal 
letter withdrawing 030671-TP. 

Jason/Beth, do either of you have a problem with the language Tom has proposed? 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: McCabe, Thomas M. [mailto:thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com] 
Sent: Fridr3y, October 10, 2003 8:02 AM 
To: 'Jeff :Bates' 
Subject: RE: 030671-TP - Quincy Telephone/Tallahassee Telephone Exchange 
- Resale Agreement 

Jeff: 

Any word regarding the proposed language. Waiting to hear whether this 
works befo.re sending the new agreement to TTE for signatures? 

0 r i g i 11 a 1 Me s s age - - - - - 
From: Jeff Bates [mailto:JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2003 9:55 AM 
To: 'McCabe, Thomas M.' 
Cc: Jason liojas; Sally Simmons; Beth Keating 
Subject: RE: 030671-TP - Quincy Telephone/Tallahassee Telephone Exchange 

__I__ 
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- Resale Agreement 

10/14/2003 

Tom, 

To withdraw the current filing, use the language in the subject line of this 
e-mail (it's got the docket number.) 

With regard to the language, I'll pass that question on to Jason and Sally 
and get back to you. 

Thanks a lot, and I will be looking for the withdrawal letter. 

Jeff 

----- Original Message----- 
From: McCabe, Thomas M. [mailto:thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2003 9:43 AM 
To: 'Jeff Bates' 
Subject: RE: 030671-TP - Quincy Telephone/Tallahassee Telephone Exchange 
- Res ale Agreement 

Jeff: 

We are going to execute a new agreement and refile. TDS and TTE have agreed 
to the following language: 

COMMENCEMENT AND TERM OF SERVICE. This Agreement shall become effective 
upon execution by authorized representatives of TDS TELECOM and Reseller as 
of the date stated above and shall have an initial term of one (1) year 
provided that either Party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement 
with or without cause on sixty (60) days notice. This Agreement shall renew 
automatically for successive one (1) year periods, unless terminated as 
above. The Reseller agrees to have its end-user customers provide full and 
unrestricted access to the premises of Reseller's end-user customers for any 
installation, maintenance and repair services to be provided by TDS TELECOM 
under this Agreement. 

Is this aceptable? If yes, we will forward the new agreement to the parties 
for signatures and refile. Do you have a docket number so that I can file a 
letter witlidrawinq the current agreement? Thanks 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Bates [mailto: JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2003 10:34 AM 
To: 'Thomas. Mccabe (E-mail) ; Jason Rojas 
Cc: Sally Simmons 
Subject: 0:30671-TP - Quincy Telephone/Tallahassee Telephone Exchange - 
Res ale Agreement 
Importance: High 

Tom, 

We spoke on September 11, 2003 regarding this agreement because it did not 
contain an expiration date. Since then, I've not heard back from you. 

Please advise staff as to the status of the filing: whether you intend to 
refile the agreement, withdraw the agreement, or file a corrected filing. 

8:51 AM 

The Statutory Deadline is: 10/21/2003 
The Memo to Docket File : 10/22/2003 
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The Closing Date : 10/24/2003 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax : 8 5 0- 4 13 - 6 5 3 9 

10/14/2003 8:51 AM 
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